
From: Kothur, Bheem
To: Mayberry, Eric
Cc: Kothur, Bheem
Subject: FW: Synergy Recycling of Central Florida, LLC; US EPA Id# FLR 000 053 611, 3800 West Lake Hamilton Drive,

 Winter Haven Florida Financial Assurance Update
Date: Thursday, May 29, 2014 1:11:11 PM

Hi Eric,
Please insert below emails into OCULUS under permit application related documents.
 
The Facility I.D: FLR 000 053 611
The Subject: The closure cost Estimates
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thanks.
Bheem
 
 

From: Kothur, Bheem 
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 3:46 PM
To: 'Mike Stillinger'; epaul@synergyrecycling.org
Cc: Eldredge, Susan F.; JEnglin@SynergyRecycling.org; Tripp, Anthony; Knauss, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: Synergy Recycling of Central Florida, LLC; US EPA Id# FLR 000 053 611, 3800 West Lake
 Hamilton Drive, Winter Haven Florida Financial Assurance Update
 
Hi Mike,
I have received, reviewed and accepted the proposed closure cost estimates for the above subject
 facility, as long as there are no changes to the issued permit.
 
The facility must contact with Susan Eldredge, DEP Solid Waste Section (Financial Assurance) at 850-
245-8740 or email: susan.eldredge@dep.state.fl.us ;
to update the existing Bond to the approved amount of $80,000.00 as soon as possible.
 
If you have any questions with this approval, please let me know.
 
Sincerely,
 
Bheem R. Kothur, P.E., DEE
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting  
 

From: Mike Stillinger [mailto:mike@imperialtesting.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 2:32 PM
To: Kothur, Bheem
Cc: Eldredge, Susan F.; 'Elliott'; JEnglin@SynergyRecycling.org
Subject: Synergy Recycling of Central Florida, LLC; US EPA Id# FLR 000 053 611, 3800 West Lake
 Hamilton Drive, Winter Haven Florida Financial Assurance Update
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Good Afternoon Bheem,
 
Thank you for discussing the Used Oil Processing Facility Closing Cost Estimate Update with me for
 2014. The strategy shall be to update the Surety Bond Rider, Performance Bond Number 1027381,
 originally effective on September 9, 2011 for the estimated amount of $80,000. This cost estimate is
 based on the 2014 Cost and a five percent per year increase for the next six years. In doing so the
 Surety Bond Rider should last the entire Permit Cycle until 2020 before an updated renewal is
 necessary. This should ease Synergy’s capability in acquiring a Performance Bond, given the same
 Bond amount will last an estimated five years (or entire permit cycle), and given the Performance
 Bond will not require an annual update. Again, I appreciate working with you and the degree of
 flexibility you have provided us.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Michael H. Stillinger, P.E.

Imperial
3905 Kidron Road, Lakeland, Florida 33811
Tel: 863-647-2877
Fax: 863-647-1770
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